CITY OF KELOWNA

MEMORANDUM
Date: January 16, 2008
To: City Manager
From: City Clerk
Subject: Airport Fees and Charges

Report Prepared by: Polly Palmer — Legislative Coordinator

RECOMMENDATION:
THAT Council receive the report of the City Clerk dated January 16, 2008;

AND THAT the necessary amending Bylaw to the City of Kelowna Airport Fees Bylaw No. 7982
be forwarded for reading consideration.

BACKGROUND:

Bylaw No. 9912, being Amendment No. 16 to Airport Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 7982 was adopted
by Council on December 17", 2007. Originally the instructions included the deletion of Section 3.5-
Partially Paved Parking from Schedule A of Bylaw No. 7982 — Airport Fees and Charges Bylaw, which
was done. However, this was in error, and Section 3.5 — Partially Paved Parking should not have
been deleted.

Considerations that were not applicable to this report:

INTERNAL CIRCULATION TO:

LEGAL/STATUTORY AUTHORITY:
LEGAL/STATUTORY PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS:
EXISTING POLICY:

FINANCIAL/BUDGETARY CONSIDERATIONS:
PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS:

TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS:

EXTERNAL AGENCY/PUBLIC COMMENTS:
ALTERNATE RECOMMENDATION:

Submitted by:

/Flack
City Clerk
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Approved for Inclusion:

Cc: Airport Administration Manager



